From: SH-MB-Housing Office

To:

Subject: Extended Housing Cancellation Policy Extended to August 7
Date: Thursday, July 30, 2020 4:00:17 PM

Dear UC Davis student,

Student Housing and Dining Services (SHDS) recognizes you may be waiting for additional
direction regarding your courses before making a final decision about your housing. Campus
is completing the Campus Ready Plan and a new Fall Quarter Plan Student FAQ, as well as
finalizing the list of remote and in-person course offerings, and plans to share them soon.
Therefore, we are extending the July 31 cancellation deadline to August 7.

If you choose to cancel your Housing Contract:

e By August 7, 2020: You will receive a full reversal of any housing fees paid until this
point; in addition, the housing contract cancellation fee will be waived.

e Between August 8 and 31, 2020: You will be responsible for a $250 contract
cancellation fee and forfeit your reservation fee (not to exceed $500 in total fees)

o Starting September 1, 2020: You will be responsible for fall quarter housing fees (at the
triple-occupancy room rate, and not to include dining fees)

If you must cancel your Resident Hall Contract because you are directly impacted by the
changes in SEVP policy and cannot obtain a non-immigrant visa, or are impacted by COVID-
19 travel restrictions:

¢ Student Housing and Dining Services will cancel your housing contract with no
cancellation fees and a full reversal of your reservation fee paid. Please note, it may take
eight weeks or more to receive the reversal.

Please contact studenthousing@ucdavis.edu with any questions or concerns about your
Housing Contract.

Y our Housing and Dining Partners,

Student Housing and Dining Services
University of California, Davis

studenthousing@ucdavis.edu
530-752-2033
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